



NWB Tools

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BRP1831 Tailings Management Plan Version 3

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, May 6, 2025 at 10:22 AM

To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>

Bcc: Distro Back River Project <distro-2am-brp@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt May 6, 2025 of the attached submission of the updated Tailings Management Plan Version 3. for B2Gold's type A Water Licence No: 2AM-BRP1831.

Parties are invited to review and submit comments by the deadline of **May 27, 2025**.

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator



250506 2AM-BRP1831 TailingsMgmtPlan-ILAE.pdf
750K